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30" fune 2011 Ree. Noo W0255.02

Notice for the purposes of Section L2(1)(h) of the Waste Manaocnrent Acts 1996 10 2011
Review by Agency of Waste Licence

Dyear N O Reean.

Fam to advises moaccordance with Scetron 420 1ieh)y o the Waste Managzement Acts that the
Aveney mtends mtianng aoreview of vour existing waste heence WO255-01, tor o hcih
locared at Talligmore, Dripsey, County Cork.

Phe revievs as bamge mitated to bring vour licence o compliance with recent amendments to
fevshation mcluding those Statutory tnstruments histed below:

(1) Furopean Communities Environmental Objectives (Surface Waters) Regulations 2009
(2) Buropean Communities Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) Regulations 2010
(3 Waste Managzement (Management of Waste from the Extractive Industries) Regulations

2009

(n accordance with Articte 16(3)(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, vou are
requared to subnit the mformation and data contamed i the Review Form at the following hink:

seek further imformation from vou i relation to the requirements of the leuislation histed above
andm particular, item S

[ reference to tlem 3 above. a leels) s pavable to the Agency for a review under Regulation
Thdy of the Waste Management (Management of Waste from the Extractive Industries)
Regulations. 20090 Please refer to the Waste Management Act (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to
2001 for fee detaids.

You mav apply for a partial retund ot tees but any such request witl not be considered by the
Avency until such tie as a final decrston has issued on the review,




Plcase submit one signed original, one hardcopy and 2 copies on CD-ROM in clectronic
~ ¢ t
searchable PDF format by 17 September.

For the purposes of the review. the reterence number in the Register of Licences 1s No. W255-

02.

On 30" June 2011 a new spaper notice will be published i the Irish Independent i accordance
with Article TGCH of the Waste Management (Licensing) Reculations, stating that the BEPA s
mitiating a review of vour heence.

' Submissions
fn accordance with Avticle 10 of the Waste Management (lacensing) Regutations 2004 to 201 1
Cvou are entitled but not required to miake o submission withim one month of the date of this notice

Lie Iy 2‘)”".]11!_\ R

Yours sincerely

S
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Programme Officer
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